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“-Malave, Erin

.- From: Phyllis G. Walters [pwalters@keystoneinsurancefl.com) )
" Sent:. Monday, July 12, 2010 1:40 PM '
Toi. CorpAddressChange
.Céi ~ ° dcannon@keystoneinsurancefl.com

-Subject: Keystone Insurance Agency, Inc. - Address Change - Document #F:'07000124907
_-Importance: High .

T6 thm It May Concern: ‘

Please be advised Keystone Insurance Agency, Inc. {83-0498120) has moved. Our new physmal address is:
320 B West-Burleigh Blvd

R ,Tavares, FL 32778

~ Our malllng address is:
" POBoOX 1285 -
Tav_ares, FL 32778

Our previous physical/mailing address was:

25444 SR 46 Ste 1

Mount Plymouth, FL 32776

Qur new phone number and fax number are: : )

Office #: 352-742-5000 : : :
Fax #: 352-742-5001 '

- Pléase advise if this is not the correct method to change our address. No changes are required to the registered
agent’s address. .
_Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Phyllis G. Waliters, VP, AAl
: Keystone Insurance Agency, Inc.

320 B West Burleigh Bivd

Tavares,:FL 32778 -

Toll Free: (866) 942-0045

Local: (352) 385-4444 or (352) 742-5000

Fax: (352) 385-4445 or (352) 742-5001 . _
- Email: pwalters@keystoneinsurancefl.com o T

Please note that you cannot bind, alter or cancel coverage via the email system,
This message is intended only for the use of the intended recipient to which it is addredsed and may contain
" information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the mtended recipient, please be
-advised thar any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this .communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender unmcdmtely, andidelete the original message.
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